

# Kaushik Gayal

✉ gayal.kaushik@gmail.com

☎ +61 0431 989 030

📍 St Kilda Road, VIC, 3004

## KEY SKILLS

C#  
MS Azure  
Cosmos Db  
PowerShell  
ASP.NET MVC  
DevOps  
Power BI  
Angular  
Web API  
SQL SERVER  
Azure Cost Management

## CERTIFICATIONS

**MS 70-487** Developing Microsoft Azure and Web Services

**MS 70-486** Developing ASP.NET MVC Applications

**MS 70-480** Programming in HTML5 with JavaScript and CSS3

**ICP:** IC Agile Certified Professional

## RESIDENCY STATUS

189 Skilled Independent Visa

## PERSONAL SUMMARY

I am a Microsoft Certified Solutions Developer specializing in developing cloud-based solutions using Microsoft technologies. 9 years of IT experience has provided me invaluable skills in infrastructure, application and database design & maintenance, client & server-side programming, server setup & maintenance. Anything which is new excites me and with quick learning skills, I pamper my inquisitiveness.

## TECHNICAL EXPERTISE

Programming Languages/Frameworks	C#, ASP.Net, ASP.Net MVC, .Net Framework 3.0, 3.5, 4.5, 4.6.2 , Net Core
Cloud Technologies	Functions, Durable Functions, App Service, Service Bus, Azure Blobs, Tables, Queues, File Share, Azure AD, Cosmos DB, Vault, Dashboards, Application Insights
Identity Framework	Azure B2C
SOA	Web API, REST, WCF
TDD implementation	nUnit
Agile Framework	SCRUM using DevOps and JIRA
Scripting Language	JavaScript, jQuery, TypeScript
JavaScript Framework	Angular
CSS Framework	Bootstrap
Reporting Tools	Power BI, SSRS, Crystal Reports
Caching Technologies	App Fabric Cache, Redis Cache
Development Tools	Visual Studio 2008/2010/2012/2015/2017, VS Code, VS for Mac
Monitoring/Scheduling Tools	Application Insights, Dynatrace, App Dynamics, Autosys, Azure Automation
SourceSafe	DevOps, Git, SVN
Data Access Technologies	Cosmos DB, SQL Server, MySQL, ADO Entity Framework, Net-Tiers
Operating Systems:	Windows Server 2008 R2, Windows 7, Windows XP, Mac

# Kaushik Gayal

## EXPERIENCE

**08/2018 – PRESENT**  
**Azure Developer,**  
GUILD GROUP

**12/2012 – 07/2018**  
**Senior  
Technology  
Specialist,**  
WELLS FARGO  
INDIA SOLUTIONS

**08/2010 – 12/2012**  
**Software  
Engineer,**  
WIPRO LIMITED

## EDUCATION

**2006-2010**  
**BACHELOR OF  
TECHNOLOGY**  
Computer Science and  
Engineering (Honours)  
from  
Birla Institute of  
Applied Sciences

## MS BADGES

### MCS D



### MCS A



## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

***Guild Group*** **[AUG 2018- PRESENT]**  
*Guild Group is an Australian financial and superannuation services holding company with headquarters throughout the country.*

**Azure Developer**  
I have worked as an azure developer managing the azure infrastructure and back end API and functions for the product called SuperSuper.

### **Key Responsibilities**

#### **SuperSuper:**

- Creation and maintenance of microservices architecture including azure functions, app services, services bus, azure storage.
- Creation and maintenance of geographically distributed cosmos DB.
- Creating CI/CD pipeline using DevOps.
- Infrastructure as a code using PowerShell scripts and DevOps.
- Creation and maintenance of Microsoft B2C identity framework with custom policies.
- Provided design, development and deployment solutions for various business requirements.
- Extensively used service bus and functions in a domain driven architecture.
- Extensively used AppInsights and creation of reports from app insights log using Power BI.
- Automated lot of manual tasks using MS Teams, Logic Apps and MS Flow.
- Created a admin website to manage all admin related tasks using ASP.Net MVC and boot strap.
- Integration of MS Teams with DevOps and JIRA.
- Managed cost of subscription using Azure Cost Management.
- Worked on enhancing the security of externally exposed API and functions.

***Wells Fargo*** **[DEC 2012- JULY 2018]**  
*Wells Fargo & Company is an American international banking and financial services holding company headquartered in San Francisco, California, with "headquarters" throughout the country*

### **Senior Technology Specialist**

I have worked as a private cloud consultant and senior web application developer in different projects in Wells Fargo.

Contd...

# Kaushik Gayal

## WHY ME?

---

CERTIFIED  
PROFESSIONAL

MS AZURE SPECIALIST

PART OF DIGITAL  
TRANSFORMATION  
JOURNEY OF WELLS  
FARGO

QUICK LEARNER

POSITIVE ATTITUDE

GOOD  
COMMUNICATION  
SKILL

TEAM PLAYER

CREATIVE

## HOBBIES

---

CRICKET

MUSIC

READING

### **Key Responsibilities**

#### **Private Cloud Implementation - Self Service Team and Migration**

##### **Team:**

- Migrating on premise applications to private cloud (Website, Web Jobs, Service Bus).
- Leading a team of 8 developers and transitioning the work from US to India.
- Conducting daily scrum calls as scrum master, sprint retrospective, sprint planning meeting.
- Analysing application code, documenting the analysis and changing the code and design of application with respect to 12 factor methodologies.

#### **Private Cloud Implementation – Cloud Management Portal**

##### **Team:**

- Completing user stories of web development and maintenance using C#, ASP.Net MVC, Web API, Angular, Bootstrap, Entity Framework, LINQ, SQL Server.
- Following Agile Methodology with SCRUM using TFS.
- Reviewing code to ensure code quality and deployment of code to DEV/SIT and UAT using CI/CD in TFS.

#### **Private Cloud Implementation–Research and Development**

##### **Team:**

- Research and Development of utilities for features not available in private cloud for Wells Fargo applications to work in private cloud.
- Documentation of new utilities created.
- Automation of manual tasks.

##### **Nexsure:**

- Writing and debugging complex T-SQL queries, cursors, stored procedures, functions, jobs, views.
- Optimizing stored procedures to enhance performance.
- Enhancement of web application using C#, ASP.NET MVC, WCF, SQL, SSRS, Entity Framework, LINQ
- Refactoring legacy Visual Basic COM components to C# class library projects.

### **WIPRO LIMITED**

[AUG 2010- DEC 2012]

*Wipro Limited (Western India Palm Refined Oils Limited or more recently, Western India Products Limited) is an Indian Information Technology Services corporation headquartered in Bengaluru, India.*

### **Software Engineer**

Worked as a web application developer and as a release engineer in ESIC Project. Automated lot of manual tasks by creating many utilities to ease deployment and regular daily tasks.

### **PLEASE VISIT FOR DETAILED PROJECT INFORMATION**

---

❖ Linked In: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/kaushik-gayal-02a57316>

❖ Website: <https://www.kaushikgayal.com/>